## The University of Maine

# DigitalCommons@UMaine

Northeast Archives of Folklore and Oral History Northeast Archives of Folklore and Oral History Finding Aids

2024

# MF119 "Us and Them" Summer Estates Collection

Special Collections, Raymond H. Fogler Library, University of Maine

Follow this and additional works at: https://digitalcommons.library.umaine.edu/ne\_findingaids



Part of the Folklore Commons, and the Oral History Commons

#### **Recommended Citation**

Special Collections, Raymond H. Fogler Library, University of Maine, "MF119 "Us and Them" Summer Estates Collection" (2024). Northeast Archives of Folklore and Oral History Finding Aids. Number 108. https://digitalcommons.library.umaine.edu/ne\_findingaids/108

This Finding Aid is brought to you for free and open access by DigitalCommons@UMaine. It has been accepted for inclusion in Northeast Archives of Folklore and Oral History Finding Aids by an authorized administrator of DigitalCommons@UMaine. For more information, please contact um.library.technical.services@maine.edu.



# "Us and Them" Summer Estates Collection

This finding aid was produced using ArchivesSpace on November 08, 2024. English.

Describing Archives: A Content Standard

Northeast Archives of Folklore and Oral History

5729 Raymond H. Fogler Library University of Maine Orono, ME 04469-5729

Business Number: 207.581.1686

URL: http://libguides.library.umaine.edu/c.php?g=718650

# **Table of Contents**

| Summary Information  | 3  |
|--|----|
| Scope and Contents   | 4  |
| Arrangement  | 4  |
| Administrative Information                                     | 7  |
| Related Materials  | 8  |
| Controlled Access Headings                                     | 8  |
| Collection Note  | 8  |
| Collection Inventory   | 8  |
| MF 119, Collection Summary                                     | 8  |
| Ethel Anthony, interviewed by Pamela Dean                      | 9  |
| Ethel Anthony, interviewed by Pamela Dean                      | 12 |
| Frank Anthony, interviewed by Pamela Dean                      | 13 |
| Robert Pyle, interviewed by Pamela Dean                        | 13 |
| Brad Emerson, interviewed by Pamela Dean                       | 14 |
| Frederick Salisbury, interviewed by Pamela Dean                | 14 |
| Roy Salisbury and Marion Salisbury, interviewed by Pamela Dean | 15 |
| Louise Libby, interviewed by Pamela Dean                       | 15 |
| Frank Peabody, interviewed by Pamela Dean                      | 15 |
| Schofield Andrews, interviewed by Pamela Dean                  | 16 |
| William Parr, interviewed by Pamela Dean                       | 16 |
| Haline Jones, interviewed by Pamela Dean                       | 17 |
| Adelaide Cousens, interviewed by Pamela Dean                   | 17 |
| Jeff Torrey, interviewed by Pamela Dean                        | 17 |
| Carl Hardy, interviewed by Pamela Dean                         | 18 |
| Frank Anthony, interviewed by Pamela Dean                      | 18 |
| Helen Thompson and Polly McIlhenny, interviewed by Pamela Dean | 19 |
| Lydia Lyman, interviewed by Pamela Dean                        | 19 |
| Robert Lindsay Smallidge, interviewed by Pamela Dean           | 19 |
| Mabel Ingalls, interviewed by Pamela Dean                      | 20 |
| Alida Camp, interviewed by Pamela Dean                         | 20 |
| Thesis, written by Pamela E. Dean                              | 20 |

# **Summary Information**

**Repository:** Northeast Archives of Folklore and Oral History

Title: "Us and Them" Summer Estates Collection

**ID:** MF119

**ID [aspace\_uri]:** /repositories/5/resources/3053

**Date [inclusive]:** 1980 - 1983

**Physical** 

21 items

**Description:** 

**Language of the** English .

**Material:** 

Liigiisii .

**Material Specific** 

**Details:** 

Audio files are the primary source material. Transcriptions are the transcriber's best effort to convert audio to text, but should

be considered secondary to the audio.

Note:

Open to Collaborate Notice



Our institution is committed to the development of new modes of collaboration, engagement, and partnership with Indigenous peoples for the care and stewardship of past and future heritage collections.

#### **Preferred Citation**

Interviewee last name, interviewee first name. Year. NA[unique series identification number], MF119 NAFOH. Raymond H. Fogler Library Special Collections Department, University of Maine, Orono, Maine.

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

# **Scope and Contents**

This collection was created in 1980-84 by Pamela Dean in the course of doing research for her master's thesis in history at the University of Maine 1984, entitled "Us and Them: An Oral History of Life on the Summer Estates in Coastal Hancock County, Maine." The period covered by the interviews is approximately 1880-1980. The major focus is on the relations between the summer people who owned estates in Northeast Harbor and Blue Hill, Maine, and the native Mainers who worked for them on the estates. Dean's grandparents and aunts and uncles had worked for summer people in various capacities and her interest in the topic began with interviews with her aunt, Ethel Anthony, conducted for Sandy Ives' fieldwork course in the fall of 1980. (See also Collection 043 Northeast Harbor Library, which includes several interviews with summer people copied from the holdings of the Northeast Harbor Library.)

# Arrangement

NA1456 Ethel Anthony, interviewed by Pamela Dean for AY 125, October 15, October 24, November 3, December 8, 1980, at her home, Bar Harbor, Maine. Also present: Franklin Anthony, her husband. Anthony (1908-1982), daughter of Netty Evelyn Cousens and Bertie Guy Lunt, talks about family background; brother's death from diphtheria; her childhood on farms in Somesville and Ellsworth, Maine; education; life on Bartlett's Island, off Mount Desert Island; work experience as teacher on Bartlett's Island, as maid for summer people in Washington, D.C., and as lab assistant for Dr. Elizabeth Russell at Jackson Lab, in Bar Harbor; fire of 1947 on Mount Desert Island; role of music in her life; marriages. Text: 7 pp. admin., 133 pp. catalog. Recordings: mfc\_na1456\_t1559\_01&02; mfc\_na1456\_t1561\_01&02 (T 1559 - T 1561). Time: 5 hours. Photos: p05013 - p05016, p05018 - p05023, p05027 - p05028.

NA1548 Ethel Anthony, interviewed by Pamela Dean, October 9, 1981, Bar Harbor, Maine. Anthony talks about her father who worked as caretaker for wealthy summer people on Bartlett Island, Maine. Text: 3 pp. admin., 11 pp. catalog. Recording: mfc\_na1548\_t1650\_01 (T 1650). Time: 1 hour.

NA1549 Frank Anthony, interviewed by Pamela Dean, October 13, 1981, Bar Harbor, Maine. Anthony talks about working for wealthy summer people at Great Head on Mount Desert Island from 1910 to 1940. Text: 3 pp., admin., 22 pp. catalog. Recording: mfc\_na1549\_t1651\_01 (T 1651). Time: 2 hours.

NA1561 Robert Pyle, interviewed by Pamela Dean, December 18, 1981, Northeast Harbor, Maine. Pyle talks about his experiences with members of the Northeast Harbor summer

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

community. Text: 3 pp., admin., 24 pp. catalog. Recording: mfc\_na1561\_t1662\_01 (T 1662). Time: 1 hour.

NA1562 Brad Emerson, interviewed by Pamela Dean, November 15, 1981, Blue Hill, Maine. Emerson talks about his ancestors; history of the Blue Hill summer community; his experiences working as a gardener on the estate of Alida Camp in East Blue Hill. Text: 3 pp., admin., 33 pp. catalog. Recording: mfc\_na1562\_t1663\_01 (T 1663 & T 1835). Time: 1 1/4 hours.

NA1563 Frederick Salisbury, interviewed by Pamela Dean, February 3, 1981, Bar Harbor, Maine. Salisbury talks about his experiences working as a caretaker and superintendent for the Saterlees at Great Head, for Mabel Ingalls, the Saterlees daughter, and Mrs. Gerrish Milliken, Northeast Harbor. Text: 3 pp. admin., 64 pp. catalog. Recording: mfc\_na1563\_t1664\_01&02 (T 1664) Time: 2 hours.

NA1564 Roy Salisbury and Marion Salisbury, interviewed by Pamela Dean, February 24, 1982, Northeast Harbor, Maine. The Salisburys talk about their experiences with the summer community at Northeast Harbor. Text: 4 pp. admin., 30 pp. catalog. Recording: mfc\_na1564\_t1665\_01 (T 1665). Time: 1 hour.

NA1707 Louise Libby, interviewed by Pamela Dean, July 28, 1983, Northeast Harbor, Maine. Libby discusses summers as a child on Islesford, Little Cranberry Island, Maine; relations between the summer people and the natives; two stories about Nelson Rockefeller and the natives. Text: 3 pp. admin., 26 pp. catalog. Recording: mfc\_na1707\_t1829\_01 (T 1829). Time: 1 hour.

NA1710 Frank Peabody, interviewed by Pamela Dean, July 26, 1983, Northeast Harbor, Maine. Peabody, a long-time summer resident of Northeast Harbor, talks about how his family came to the area; importance of boats in his youth; growing agreement between the summer and native communities on further development of the town. Text: 3 pp. admin., 29 pp. catalog. Recording: mfc na1710 t1831\_01&02 (T 1831) Time: 1 1/3 hours.

NA1711 Schofield Andrews, interviewed by Pamela Dean, April 28, 1982, Northeast Harbor, Maine. Andrews, a summer person from Northeast Harbor, talks about his relations with the natives and the changes in those relationships. Text: 3 pp. admin., 23 pp. catalog. Recording: mfc na1711 t1832 01 (T 1832). Time: 3/4 hour.

NA1712 William Parr, interviewed by Pamela Dean, June 2, 1982, Blue Hill, Maine. Parr, cook/butler for Mrs. Alida Camp, talks about how he came to Maine; how he came to work for Mrs. Camp; his attitude toward his job; his duties; his ministerial work with the Jehovah Witnesses. Text: 3 pp. admin., 54 pp. catalog. Recording: mfc\_na1712\_t1833\_01&02 (T 1833). Time: 1 3/4 hours.

NA1713 Haline Jones, interviewed by Pamela Dean, May 21, 1982, Northeast Harbor, Maine. Jones talks about her experience working for summer people in Northeast Harbor, including Lydia Lyman, Mr. Bullit, and Miss Kimball at the Kimball Shop. Text: 3 pp. admin., 20 pp. catalog. Recording: mfc\_na1713\_t1834\_01&02 (T 1834) Time: 1 hour.

NA1714 Adelaide Cousens, interviewed by Pamela Dean, July 19, 1983, Somesville, Maine. Cousens talks about her experiences working for summer people as a chamber maid working

for the Potter Palmers and the Ludingtons in the 1930s and 1940s. Text: 2 pp. admin., 15 pp. catalog. Recording: mfc\_na1714\_t1836\_01 (T 1836). Time: 1 hour.

NA1715 Jeff Torrey, interviewed by Pamela Dean, September 22, 1983, Blue Hill, Maine. Torrey talks about his experiences working as caretaker for Mrs. Alida Camp at her estate Blueberry Hill; his father's work there before his; his relations with Mrs. Camp and her family; general summer people/native relations. Text: 3 pp., admin. 33 pp. catalog. Recording: mfc\_na1715\_t1837\_01&02 (T 1837). Time: 1 1/4 hours.

NA1716 Carl Hardy, interviewed by Pamela Dean, May 25, 1982, Northeast Harbor, Maine. Unrecorded interview with Hardy at the Gerrish Milliken, Jr. estate about his work for the Millikens as caretaker; the relation of the summer community to the year-round community in Northeast Harbor. Text: 2 pp. admin., 3 pp. Recording: No recording.

NA1717 Frank Anthony, interviewed by Pamela Dean, October 9, 1983, Bar Harbor, Maine. Unrecorded interviews with Anthony about his work for the Saterlees at their estate on Great Head, Mount Desert Island; his relationship with the family. Text: 2 pp. admin., 7 pp. notes. Recording: No recording.

NA1718 Helen Thompson and Polly McIlhenny, interviewed by Pamela Dean, August 8, 1983, Northeast Harbor, Maine. Unrecorded interview with Thompson and her daughter McIlhenny about their experiences as long-time summer residents of Northeast Harbor; their relations with the natives. Text: 2 pp. admin., 7 pp. notes. Recording: No recording.

NA1719 Lydia Lyman, interviewed by Pamela Dean, December 1, 1981, Northeast Harbor, Maine. Unrecorded interview with Lyman about her experiences as a long-time summer resident; daily summer activities as a child; her relations with both summer and native communities as a year-rounder. Text: 2 pp. admin., 7 pp. notes. Recording: No recording.

NA1720 Robert Lindsay Smallidge, interviewed by Pamela Dean, Northeast Harbor, Maine. Unrecorded interview with Smallidge about the history of Northeast Harbor and contributions of the summer people to the community. Text: 2 pp. admin., 3 pp. notes. Recording: No recording.

NA1721 Mabel Ingalls, interviewed by Pamela Dean, October 31, 1981, Northeast Harbor, Maine. Unrecorded telephone conversation with Ingalls, summer resident of Bar Harbor and Northeast Harbor, about her experience as a long-time summer resident of the area; her youth on her parent's estate at Great Head. Text: 2 pp. admin., 4 pp. notes. Recording: No recording.

NA1771 Alida Camp, interviewed by Pamela Dean, June 2, 1982, Camp's home in Blueberry Hill, East Blue Hill, Maine. Camp talks about her relations with native Mainers and others in her employ at her year-round estate in Blue Hill, Maine. Text: 3 pp. admin., 37 pp. catalog. Recording: mfc\_na1771\_t1870\_01&02 (T 1870). Time: 1 hour and 23 minutes.

NA4564 Thesis, written by Pamela E. Dean, August 1984. "Us and Them: An Oral History of Life on the Summer Estates in Coastal Hancock County, Maine." This is an oral history of a way of life which is surely an anachronism, a piece of the past which continues in many ways unchanged today. It is a history of the daily lives and interactions of the people who spend their summers on estates on the coast of Maine and of their hosts and employees, the native

Mainers. The period covered stretches back to the 1880's, to the earliest childhood memories of some informants, now dead, and to others' recollections of stories of the lives of their parents. It also reaches to the present, to the natives who still work for the summer people as their fathers did, and to the summer people who are now year-round residents in what was once their family's second or third or even fourth home. Submitted in partial fulfillment of the requirement for the Degree of Master of Arts (in History). Text: 209.

## **Administrative Information**

#### **Publication Statement**

Northeast Archives of Folklore and Oral History

5729 Raymond H. Fogler Library University of Maine Orono, ME 04469-5729

Business Number: 207.581.1686

URL: http://libguides.library.umaine.edu/c.php?g=718650

## **Conditions Governing Access**

For digitized items free from access restrictions, we are working to upload this material (pdfs, mp3s, jpgs) for public access, but it is an ongoing project. If you don't find what you are looking for here, contact Special Collections (um.library.spc@maine.edu).

## **Conditions Governing Use**

Rights assessment remains the responsibility of the researcher. No known restrictions on material.

## **Existence and Location of Originals**

Located at the American Folklife Center at the Library of Congress: AFC 2012/047 https://lccn.loc.gov/2013655211

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

#### **Related Materials**

#### **Related Materials**

See NAFOH collection MF043 Northeast Harbor Library Oral History Collection, which includes several interviews with summer people copied from the holdings of the Northeast Harbor Library. See also, Pamela Dean's masters thesis in history at the University of Maine, 1984, entitled "Us and Them: An Oral History of Life on the Summer Estates in Coastal Hancock County, Maine."

^ Return to Table of Contents

# **Controlled Access Headings**

- Oral histories
- Folklore
- Hancock County (Me.)
- Summer employment -- Maine -- Anecdotes
- heritage tourism

## **Collection Note**

This collection was created in 1980-84 by Pamela Dean in the course of doing research for her masters thesis in history at the University of Maine, 1984, entitled "Us and Them: An Oral History of Life on the Summer Estates in Coastal Hancock County, Maine." Dean's grandparents and aunts and uncles had worked for summer people in various capacities and her interest in the topic began with interviews with her aunt, Ethel Anthony, conducted for Sandy Ives' fieldwork course in the fall of 1980.

^ Return to Table of Contents

# **Collection Inventory**

## MF 119, Collection Summary

Title/Description

**Instances** 

| MF 119, Collection Summary, October 28, 2024 | Text MF |
|--|---------|
| Digital Object: MF 119, Collection Summary   | 119     |

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

## Ethel Anthony, interviewed by Pamela Dean

Abstract: NA1456 Ethel Anthony, interviewed by Pamela Dean for AY 125, October 15, October 24, November 3, December 8, 1980, at her home, Bar Harbor, Maine. Also present: Franklin Anthony, her husband. Anthony (1908-1982), daughter of Netty Evelyn Cousens and Bertie Guy Lunt, talks about family background; brother's death from diphtheria; her childhood on farms in Somesville and Ellsworth, Maine; education; life on Bartlett's Island, off Mount Desert Island; work experience as teacher on Bartlett's Island, as maid for summer people in Washington, D.C., and as lab assistant for Dr. Elizabeth Russell at Jackson Lab, in Bar Harbor; fire of 1947 on Mount Desert Island; role of music in her life; marriages. Text: 7 pp. admin., 133 pp. catalog. Recordings: mfc\_na1456\_t1559\_01&02; mfc\_na1456\_t1561\_01&02 (T 1559 - T 1561). Time: 5 hours. Photos: p05013 - p05016, p05018 - p05023, p05027 - p05028.

- Oral history
- Bar Harbor (Me.)
- Somesville (Me.)

| Title/Description   | Instances        |
|---|------------------|
| NA 1456, manuscript, October 15, 1980-December 8, 1980 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>NA 1456, manuscript</u> | Audio NA<br>1456 |
| NA 1456, audio, part 1, October 15, 1980-December 8, 1980 <u>Digital Object</u> : NA 1456, audio, part 1  | Audio NA<br>1456 |
| NA 1456, audio, part 2, October 15, 1980-December 8, 1980  Digital Object: NA 1456, audio, part 2         | Audio NA<br>1456 |
| NA 1456, audio, part 3, October 15, 1980-December 8, 1980 <u>Digital Object</u> : NA 1456, audio, part 3  | Audio NA<br>1456 |
| NA 1456, audio, part 4, October 15, 1980-December 8, 1980 <u>Digital Object</u> : NA 1456, audio, part 4  | Audio NA<br>1456 |
| NA 1456, audio, part 5, October 15, 1980-December 8, 1980  Digital Object: NA 1456, audio, part 5         | Audio NA<br>1456 |
| NA 1456, audio, part 6, October 15, 1980-December 8, 1980 <u>Digital Object</u> : NA 1456, audio, part 6  | Audio NA<br>1456 |

Digital Object: NA 1456, photograph, p05013

Photo Description: Black and white photograph of a man and woman sitting side by side on a two-person bench in front of an upright piano, playing a duet. The man, left, is Franklin Anthony. The woman, right, is Ethel (Lunt) Anthony. Frank and Ethel both look over their shoulders toward the photographer with smiles. circa 1950-1960. (See NA1456, p. 82.)

Audio NA 1456

NA 1456, photograph, p05014, 1935

Digital Object: NA 1456, photograph, p05014

Photo Description: Black and white photograph of four, elderly siblings Eben Richardson (1862-1940), Emaline (Richardson) Cousens (1874-1961), Eugene Delmont Richardson (1869-1947), and Stephen Richardson (1867-1945) and their spouses posing during a 50th wedding anniversary celebration. The four women are seated with their ankles crossed and hands folded in their laps. The four men stand behind the chairs in which their wives sit. Left to right the couples are Mr. and Mrs. Eben and Elmenia Richardson, Mr. and Mrs. Nathan and Emaline Cousens, Mr. and Mrs. Delmont and Nellie Richardson, Mr. and Mrs. Stephen and Effie Mae Richardson. ca. 1935. Image is a fuzzy reproduction. (See NA1456, p. 1.)

Audio NA 1456

NA 1456, photograph, p05015, 1929-1930

Digital Object: NA 1456, photograph, p05015

Photo Description: Black and white photograph of a white, clapboard storefront with a sign that reads: "B. G. Lunt I.G.A. Stores." The store, located in Somesville, Maine, was owned by Ethel Anthony's father, Guy Lunt, seated on the left end of the store's front porch. To the left of the store is a shed that housed a pool table. To the right of the store are two additional stick-built buildings, one of which housed an apartment later rented to Ethel Lunt by Mrs. Somes. circa 1929-1930. Image is a fuzzy reproduction. (See NA1456, p. 4.)

Audio NA 1456

NA 1456, photograph, p05016, 1940-1949

Digital Object: NA 1456, photograph, p05016

Photo Description: Black and white photograph of the interior of Guy Lunt's store in Somesville, Maine. Five men and a young boy pose for the photograph. Standing on the far left is Guy Lunt, wearing dark slacks and suspenders. John Parker is seated atop the Cola-cola chest cooler. Standing beside Parker is Morton Power and Fred Somes. The child, wearing dark shorts, a striped t-shirt and suspenders, is Teddy Grey standing beside his grandfather, Fred Grey. The photograph captures a

Audio NA 1456 display of Harts Seeds shelves of merchandise. Image is a fuzzy reproduction. ca. 1940s. (See NA1456, p. 3.)

NA 1456, photograph, p05018, 1950-1959

Digital Object: NA 1456, photograph, p05018

Photo Description: Black and white photograph of members of the Anthony family during a summer picnic. Eight family members, four adults and four children, stand together for a group photograph. The four adults stand on the left side of the group. At the far left, a middle-aged woman wearing glasses, rests her hands on the shoulders of a young child wearing a striped, one-piece bathing suit. The child squints, facing the camera. The remaining adults and children stand looking at a teen female who is talking and gesturing with her hands. The group stand on the grass with a few trees in the background. ca. 1950s. (See NA1456.)

Audio NA 1456

NA 1456, photograph, p05019, 1927-1928

Digital Object: NA 1456, photograph, p05019

Photo Description: Black and white landscape photograph of Bartlett's Island with a dusting of snow on the fields and buildings. The image is dark with little detail visible in the distance. In the foreground, two outbuildings stand in a snow-covered pasture. A cedar post and wire fence runs along the edge of the pasture, near a road. On the left, in the distance is a white farmhouse. The hills in the distance may be a view of the Blue Hill region. 1927-1928. (See NA1456, p. 2.)

Audio NA 1456

NA 1456, photograph, p05020, 1927-1928

Digital Object: NA 1456, photograph, p05020

Photo Description: Black and white snapshot photograph of an adult woman and five children dressed in winter coats and hats. "Ethel's class on Bartlett's Island." The woman and children are standing atop the rungs of a ladder that is leaning against a wooden fence, posing for their class photo on Bartlett Island, Maine. The ground appears mostly bare, though there are a few traces of snow in the background. Ethel Lunt stands at the top of the ladder. In descending order, the children are, from left to right, a female child with the last name Tozier; a female child with the last name Tozier; a female child with the last name Tozier, and a young female with the last name Tozier. 1927-1928. (See NA1456, p. 2.)

Audio NA 1456

NA 1456, photograph, p05021, 1927-1928

Digital Object: NA 1456, photograph, p05021

<u>Photo Description</u>: Black and white photograph of a woman dressed in a dark winter coat and cloche hat standing at the front gate of a large farmhouse. The farmhouse has a hipped roof and an ell and is sided with cedar shingles. The trim is painted white. The woman,

Audio NA 1456 Ethel Lunt, worked as a teacher on Bartlett Island, Maine, after the family's home in Ellsworth burned and her father became caretaker for financier, Augustus Peabody Loring. 1927-1928. (See NA1456, p. 2.)

NA 1456, photograph, p05022, 1929

Digital Object: NA 1456, photograph, p05022

Photo Description: Black and white photograph of Ethel (Lunt) Dwyer standing beside her first husband, Leslie R. Dwyer on Bartlett Island, Maine. The couple stand outside on a dirt drive with a mixed forest background. Piles of lumber are visible in the background. Ethel wears glasses and is dressed in a light-colored dress, her dark hair is bobbed. Les is dressed in dark slacks and a white, buttondown shirt with his tie tucked into his shirt. ca. 1929. (See NA1456, p. 2.)

Audio NA 1456

NA 1456, photograph, p05023, undated

Digital Object: NA 1456, photograph, p05023

Photo Description: Black and white photograph of the Raymond House, a summer cottage on Bartlett Island, Maine. The cross-gable cottage has a gable-end dormer, and a deck situated atop the flat porch roof. The cottage is painted white with dark shutters. (See NA1456, p. 2.)

Audio NA 1456

NA 1456, photograph, p05027, 1940-1949

Digital Object: NA 1456, photograph, p05027

Photo Description: Black and white photograph of three women posing near a statue outside the National Cathedral in Washington, D.C. The women, left to right, are Ethel Lunt, Virginia Rupp, and Florence Billow. Rupp and Billow worked as servants for Senator Taft while Lunt worked as a servant for Representative Geoge B. McClellen, Jr., son of General George B. McClellen. ca. 1940s. (See NA1456, p. 62.)

Audio NA 1456

NA 1456, photograph, p05028, 1950

Digital Object: NA 1456, photograph, p05028

Photo Description: Black and white photograph of three women standing and sitting in the open front door of a house watching two children seated in the grass on a sunny day in Bar Harbor, Maine. Seated on the step (left) is Beulah (Lunt) Dean. Standing in the middle of the door with hands on her hips is Evelyn Lunt and standing on the right is Ethel (Lunt) Anthony. The children are Dencie Anthony, about age 5, and Pamela Lunt Dean, about age 2. ca. 1950. (See NA1456, p. 77.)

Audio NA 1456

#### Ethel Anthony, interviewed by Pamela Dean

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

<u>Abstract</u>: NA1548 Ethel Anthony, interviewed by Pamela Dean, October 9, 1981, Bar Harbor, Maine. Anthony talks about her father who worked as caretaker for wealthy summer people on Bartlett's Island, Maine. Text: 3 pp. admin., 11 pp. catalog. Recording: mfc\_na1548\_t1650\_01 (T 1650). Time: 1 hour.

## **Controlled Access Headings:**

- Oral history
- Bartlett Island (Me.)

| Title/Description   | Instances        |
|---|------------------|
| NA 1548, catalog, October 9, 1981 <u>Digital Object: NA 1548, catalog</u> | Audio NA<br>1548 |
| NA 1548, audio, October 9, 1981 <u>Digital Object: NA 1548, audio</u>     | Audio NA<br>1548 |

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

## Frank Anthony, interviewed by Pamela Dean

<u>Abstract</u>: NA1549 Frank Anthony, interviewed by Pamela Dean, October 13, 1981, Bar Harbor, Maine. Anthony talks about working for wealthy summer people at Great Head on Mount Desert Island from 1910 to 1940. Text: 3 pp., admin., 22 pp. catalog. Recording: mfc\_na1549\_t1651\_01 (T 1651). Time: 2 hours.

#### **Controlled Access Headings:**

- Oral history
- Great Head -- Mount Desert Island -- Maine

| Title/Description  | Instances        |
|--|------------------|
| NA 1549, catalog, October 13, 1981 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>NA 1549, catalog</u> | Audio NA<br>1549 |
| NA 1549, audio, October 13, 1981 <u>Digital Object</u> : NA 1549, audio            | Audio NA<br>1549 |

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

## Robert Pyle, interviewed by Pamela Dean

<u>Abstract</u>: NA1561 Robert Pyle, interviewed by Pamela Dean, December 18, 1981, Northeast Harbor, Maine. Pyle talks about his experiences with members of the Northeast Harbor summer community. Text: 3 pp., admin., 24 pp. catalog. Recording: mfc\_na1561\_t1662\_01 (T 1662). Time: 1 hour.

- Oral history
- Northeast Harbor (Me.)

| Title/Description                   | Instances |
|-------------------------------------|-----------|
| NA 1561, catalog, December 18, 1981 | Audio NA  |
| Digital Object: NA 1561, catalog    | 1561      |

<u>Digital Object</u>: NA 1561, audio NA 1561

## Brad Emerson, interviewed by Pamela Dean

<u>Abstract</u>: NA1562 Brad Emerson, interviewed by Pamela Dean, November 15, 1981, Blue Hill, Maine. Emerson talks about his ancestors; history of the Blue Hill summer community; his experiences working as a gardener on the estate of Alida Camp in East Blue Hill. Text: 3 pp., admin., 33 pp. catalog. Recording: mfc na1562 t1663 01 (T 1663 & T 1835). Time: 1 1/4 hours.

#### **Controlled Access Headings:**

- · Oral history
- Blue Hill (Me.)
- Blue Hill (Me.)

| Title/Description  | Instances        |
|--|------------------|
| NA 1562, catalog, February 3, 1981 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>NA 1562, catalog</u> | Audio NA<br>1562 |
| NA 1562, audio, February 3, 1981 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>NA 1562, audio</u>     | Audio NA<br>1562 |

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

## Frederick Salisbury, interviewed by Pamela Dean

<u>Abstract</u>: NA1563 Frederick Salisbury, interviewed by Pamela Dean, February 3, 1981, Bar Harbor, Maine. Salisbury talks about his experiences working as a caretaker and superintendent for the Saterlees at Great Head, for Mabel Ingalls, the Saterlees daughter, and Mrs. Gerrish Milliken, Northeast Harbor. Text: 3 pp. admin., 64 pp. catalog. Recording: mfc\_na1563\_t1664\_01&02 (T 1664) Time: 2 hours.

- Oral history
- Northeast Harbor (Me.)

| Title/Description   | Instances        |  |
|---|------------------|--|
| NA 1563, catalog, February 3, 1981 <u>Digital Object: NA 1563, catalog</u>              | Audio NA<br>1563 |  |
| NA 1563, audio, part 1, February 3, 1981 <u>Digital Object</u> : NA 1563, audio, part 1 | Audio NA<br>1563 |  |
| NA 1563, audio, part 2, February 3, 1981 Digital Object: NA 1563, audio, part 2         | Audio NA<br>1563 |  |

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

## Roy Salisbury and Marion Salisbury, interviewed by Pamela Dean

<u>Abstract</u>: NA1564 Roy Salisbury and Marion Salisbury, interviewed by Pamela Dean, February 24, 1982, Northeast Harbor, Maine. The Salisburys talk about their experiences with the summer community at Northeast Harbor. Text: 4 pp. admin., 30 pp. catalog. Recording: mfc\_na1564\_t1665\_01 (T 1665). Time: 1 hour

## **Controlled Access Headings:**

- Oral history
- Northeast Harbor (Me.)

| Title/Description   | Instances        |
|---|------------------|
| NA 1564, catalog, February 24, 1982 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>NA 1564, catalog</u> | Audio NA<br>1564 |
| NA 1564, audio, February 24, 1982 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>NA 1564, audio</u>     | Audio NA<br>1564 |

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

## Louise Libby, interviewed by Pamela Dean

<u>Abstract</u>: NA1707 Louise Libby, interviewed by Pamela Dean, July 28, 1983, Northeast Harbor, Maine. Libby discusses summers as a child on Islesford, Little Cranberry Island, Maine; relations between the summer people and the natives; two stories about Nelson Rockefeller and the natives. Text: 3 pp. admin., 26 pp. catalog. Recording: mfc\_na1707\_t1829\_01 (T 1829). Time: 1 hour.

| Title/Description   | Instances        |   |
|---|------------------|---|
| NA 1707, catalog, July 28, 1983 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>NA 1707, catalog</u> | Audio NA<br>1707 |   |
| NA 1707, audio, July 28, 1983 <u>Digital Object</u> : NA 1707, audio            | Audio NA<br>1707 | _ |

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

## Frank Peabody, interviewed by Pamela Dean

<u>Abstract</u>: NA1710 Frank Peabody, interviewed by Pamela Dean, July 26, 1983, Northeast Harbor, Maine. Peabody, a long-time summer resident of Northeast Harbor, talks about how his family came to the area; importance of boats in his youth; growing agreement between the summer and native communities on further development of the town. Text: 3 pp. admin., 29 pp. catalog. Recording: mfc\_na1710\_t1831\_01&02 (T 1831) Time: 1 1/3 hours.

- Oral history
- Northeast Harbor (Me.)

| Title/Description               | Instances        |
|---------------------------------|------------------|
| NA 1710, catalog, July 26, 1983 | Audio NA<br>1710 |

Digital Object: NA 1710, catalog

| NA 1710, audio, part 1, July 26, 1983 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>NA 1710, audio, part 1</u> | Audio NA<br>1710 |  |
|---|------------------|--|
| NA 1710, audio, part 2, July 26, 1983   | Audio NA         |  |
| Digital Object: NA 1710, audio, part 2  | 1710             |  |

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

## Schofield Andrews, interviewed by Pamela Dean

<u>Abstract</u>: NA1711 Schofield Andrews, interviewed by Pamela Dean, April 28, 1982, Northeast Harbor, Maine. Andrews, a summer person from Northeast Harbor, talks about his relations with the natives and the changes in those relationships. Text: 3 pp. admin., 23 pp. catalog. Recording: mfc\_na1711\_t1832\_01 (T 1832). Time: 3/4 hour.

#### **Controlled Access Headings:**

- Oral history
- Northeast Harbor (Me.)

| Title/Description  | Instances        |
|--|------------------|
| NA 1711, catalog, April 28, 1982 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>NA 1711, catalog</u> | Audio NA<br>1711 |
| NA 1711, audio, April 28, 1982 <u>Digital Object: NA 1711, audio</u>             | Audio NA<br>1711 |

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

## William Parr, interviewed by Pamela Dean

<u>Abstract</u>: NA1712 William Parr, interviewed by Pamela Dean, June 2, 1982, Blue Hill, Maine. Parr, cook/butler for Mrs. Alida Camp, talks about how he came to Maine; how he came to work for Mrs. Camp; his attitude toward his job; his duties; his ministerial work with the Jehovah Witnesses. Text: 3 pp. admin., 54 pp. catalog. Recording: mfc\_na1712\_t1833\_01&02 (T 1833). Time: 1 3/4 hours.

- Oral history
- Blue Hill (Me.)

| Title/Description  | Instances        |  |
|--|------------------|--|
| NA 1712, catalog, June 2, 1982 <u>Digital Object: NA 1712, catalog</u>                     | Audio NA<br>1712 |  |
| NA 1712, audio, part 1, June 2, 1982 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>NA 1712, audio, part 1</u> | Audio NA<br>1712 |  |
| NA 1712, audio, part 2, June 2, 1982   | Audio NA<br>1712 |  |

Digital Object: NA 1712, audio, part 2

## Haline Jones, interviewed by Pamela Dean

<u>Abstract</u>: NA1713 Haline Jones, interviewed by Pamela Dean, May 21, 1982, Northeast Harbor, Maine. Jones talks about her experience working for summer people in Northeast Harbor, including Lydia Lyman, Mr. Bullit, and Miss Kimball at the Kimball Shop. Text: 3 pp. admin., 20 pp. catalog. Recording: mfc\_na1713\_t1834\_01&02 (T 1834) Time: 1 hour.

## **Controlled Access Headings:**

- Oral history
- Northeast Harbor (Me.)

| Title/Description  | Instances        |
|--|------------------|
| NA 1713, catalog, May 21, 1982 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>NA 1713, catalog</u>     | Audio NA<br>1713 |
| NA 1713, audio, part 1, May 21, 1982 <u>Digital Object: NA 1713, audio, part 1</u> | Audio NA<br>1713 |
| NA 1713, audio, part 2, May 21, 1982  Digital Object: NA 1713, audio, part 2       | Audio NA<br>1713 |

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

## Adelaide Cousens, interviewed by Pamela Dean

<u>Abstract</u>: NA1714 Adelaide Cousens, interviewed by Pamela Dean, July 19, 1983, Somesville, Maine. Cousens talks about her experiences working for summer people as a chamber maid working for the Potter Palmers and the Ludingtons in the 1930s and 1940s. Text: 2 pp. admin., 15 pp. catalog. Recording: mfc na1714 t1836 01 (T 1836). Time: 1 hour.

#### Controlled Access Headings:

- Oral history
- Somesville (Me.)

| Title/Description   | Instances        |
|---|------------------|
| NA 1714, catalog, July 19, 1983 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>NA 1714, catalog</u> | Audio NA<br>1713 |
| NA 1714, audio, July 19, 1983 <u>Digital Object: NA 1714, audio</u>             | Audio NA<br>1714 |

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

## Jeff Torrey, interviewed by Pamela Dean

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

<u>Abstract</u>: NA1715 Jeff Torrey, interviewed by Pamela Dean, September 22, 1983, Blue Hill, Maine. Torrey talks about his experiences working as caretaker for Mrs. Alida Camp at her estate Blueberry Hill; his father's work there before his; his relations with Mrs. Camp and her family; general summer people/native relations. Text: 3 pp., admin. 33 pp. catalog. Recording: mfc\_na1715\_t1837\_01&02 (T 1837). Time: 1 1/4 hours.

#### **Controlled Access Headings:**

- Oral history
- Blue Hill (Me.)

| Title/Description  | Instances        |
|--|------------------|
| NA 1715, catalog, September 22, 1983 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>NA 1715, catalog</u>             | Audio NA<br>1715 |
| NA 1715, audio, part 1, September 22, 1983 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>NA 1715, audio, part 1</u> | Audio NA<br>1715 |
| NA 1715, audio, part 2, September 22, 1983 <u>Digital Object</u> : NA 1715, audio, part 2        | Audio NA<br>1715 |

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

## Carl Hardy, interviewed by Pamela Dean

<u>Abstract</u>: NA1716 Carl Hardy, interviewed by Pamela Dean, May 25, 1982, Northeast Harbor, Maine. Unrecorded interview with Hardy at the Gerrish Milliken, Jr. estate about his work for the Millikens as caretaker; the relation of the summer community to the year-round community in Northeast Harbor. Text: 2 pp. admin., 3 pp. Recording: No recording.

#### **Controlled Access Headings:**

- Oral history
- Northeast Harbor (Me.)

| Title/Description                        | Instances |
|--|-----------|
| NA 1716, interview notes, May 25, 1982   | Text NA   |
| Digital Object: NA 1716, interview notes | 1716      |

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

## Frank Anthony, interviewed by Pamela Dean

<u>Abstract</u>: NA1717 Frank Anthony, interviewed by Pamela Dean, October 9, 1983, Bar Harbor, Maine. Unrecorded interviews with Anthony about his work for the Saterlees at their estate on Great Head, Mount Desert Island; his relationship with the family. Text: 2 pp. admin., 7 pp. notes. Recording: No recording.

- Oral history
- Great Head -- Mount Desert Island -- Maine

| Title/Description                         | Instances       |
|---|-----------------|
| NA 1717, interview notes, October 9, 1983 | Text NA<br>1717 |

Digital Object: NA 1717, interview notes

#### ^ Return to Table of Contents

## Helen Thompson and Polly McIlhenny, interviewed by Pamela Dean

<u>Abstract</u>: NA1718 Helen Thompson and Polly McIlhenny, interviewed by Pamela Dean, August 8, 1983, Northeast Harbor, Maine. Unrecorded interview with Thompson and her daughter McIlhenny about their experiences as long-time summer residents of Northeast Harbor; their relations with the natives. Text: 2 pp. admin., 7 pp. notes. Recording: No recording.

#### **Controlled Access Headings:**

- Oral history
- Northeast Harbor (Me.)

| Title/Description                        | Instances |  |
|--|-----------|--|
| NA 1718, interview notes, August 8, 1983 | Text NA   |  |
| Digital Object: NA 1718, interview notes | 1718      |  |

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

## Lydia Lyman, interviewed by Pamela Dean

<u>Abstract</u>: NA1719 Lydia Lyman, interviewed by Pamela Dean, December 1, 1981, Northeast Harbor, Maine. Unrecorded interview with Lyman about her experiences as a long-time summer resident; daily summer activities as a child; her relations with both summer and native communities as a year-rounder. Text: 2 pp. admin., 7 pp. notes. Recording: No recording.

## **Controlled Access Headings:**

- Oral history
- Northeast Harbor (Me.)

| Title/Description                          | Instances |
|--|-----------|
| NA 1719, interview notes, December 1, 1981 | Text NA   |
| Digital Object: NA 1719, interview notes   | 1719      |

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

# Robert Lindsay Smallidge, interviewed by Pamela Dean

<u>Abstract</u>: NA1720 Robert Lindsay Smallidge, interviewed by Pamela Dean, Northeast Harbor, Maine. Unrecorded interview with Smallidge about the history of Northeast Harbor and contributions of the summer people to the community. Text: 2 pp. admin., 3 pp. notes. Recording: No recording.

#### **Controlled Access Headings:**

- Oral history
- Northeast Harbor (Me.)

NA 1720, interview notes, undated

<u>Digital Object</u>: NA 1720, interview notes

Text NA 1720

## Mabel Ingalls, interviewed by Pamela Dean

<u>Abstract</u>: NA1721 Mabel Ingalls, interviewed by Pamela Dean, October 31, 1981, Northeast Harbor, Maine. Unrecorded telephone conversation with Ingalls, summer resident of Bar Harbor and Northeast Harbor, about her experience as a long-time summer resident of the area; her youth on her parent's estate at Great Head. Text: 2 pp. admin., 4 pp. notes. Recording: No recording.

#### **Controlled Access Headings:**

- Oral history
- Bar Harbor (Me.)
- Northeast Harbor (Me.)

| Title/Description                          | Instances |
|--|-----------|
| NA 1721, interview notes, October 31, 1981 | Text NA   |
| Digital Object: NA 1721, interview notes   | 1721      |

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

## Alida Camp, interviewed by Pamela Dean

<u>Abstract</u>: NA1771 Alida Camp, interviewed by Pamela Dean, June 2, 1982, Camp's home in Blueberry Hill, East Blue Hille, Maine. Camp talks about her relations with native Mainers and others in her employ at her year-round estate in Blue Hill, Maine. Text: 3 pp. admin., 37 pp. catalog. Recording: mfc\_na1771\_t1870\_01&02 (T 1870). Time: 1 hour and 23 minutes.

#### **Controlled Access Headings:**

- Oral history
- Blue Hill (Me.)

| Title/Description  | Instances        |
|--|------------------|
| NA 1771, catalog, June 2, 1982 <u>Digital Object: NA 1771, catalog</u>                     | Audio NA<br>1771 |
| NA 1771, audio, part 1, June 2, 1982 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>NA 1771, audio, part 1</u> | Audio NA<br>1771 |
| NA 1771, audio, part 2, June 2, 1982 <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>NA 1771, audio, part 2</u> | Audio NA<br>1771 |

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

# Thesis, written by Pamela E. Dean

Creator: Dean, Pamela

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

#### "Us and Them" Summer Estates Collection

Abstract: NA4564 Thesis, written by Pamela E. Dean, August 1984. "Us and Them: An Oral History of Life on the Summer Estates in Coastal Hancock County, Maine." This is an oral history of a way of life which is surely an anachronism, a piece of the past which continues in many ways unchanged today. It is a history of the daily lives and interactions of the people who spend their summers on estates on the coast of Maine and of their hosts and employees, the native Mainers. The period covered stretches back to the 1880's, to the earliest childhood memories of some informants, now dead, and to others' recollections of stories of the lives of their parents. It also reaches to the present, to the natives who still work for the summer people as their fathers did, and to the summer people who are now year-round residents in what was once their family's second or third or even fourth home. Submitted in partial fulfillment of the requirement for the Degree of Master of Arts (in History). Text: 209.

- Oral history
- Summer employment -- Maine -- Anecdotes
- heritage tourism

| Title/Description                   | Instances |
|-------------------------------------|-----------|
| NA 4564, manuscript, August 1984    | Text NA   |
| Digital Object: NA 4564, manuscript | 4564      |

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents